Wendy Trousdale

. ome sian currie

Sent: 16 June 2010 13:11
To: Development Control
Subject: Re: NYM/2009/0646/FL

FAQ Wendy Trousdale

Dear Miss Trousdale,

In reply to your letter of 11/06/10 the scale of the south elevation plan is 1 in 100,
and the scale of roof plan is 1 in 200.

The roof lights are going to sit flush with the higher point of the pan roof tile.

T hope this answers the queries but please let me know if there are any other
guestions.

Yours sincerely,
Sian Smith
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